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Great 

Thanks 

 

On Mon 2 Sep 2024 at 15:50, Kirwan, Andrew <Andrew.Kirwan@agriculture.gov.ie>
wrote:

Hi 

 

You need to toggle the layers on the right-side of the screen for “Private clearfell and
thinning”, “Coillte clearfell” and “Coillte thinning”. It looks like you might just have the
default afforestation layer toggled.

 

Regards

 

Andrew
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From:  
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 3:14 PM
To: Kirwan, Andrew <Andrew.Kirwan@agriculture.gov.ie>
Subject: Coillte Nature Works in Devils Glen

 

CAUTION: This Email originated from Outside of this department. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Otherwise Please Forward any suspicious Emails to Notify.Cyber@agriculture.gov.ie .

 

Hi Andrew

 

Thanks for coming out to review recent trail works by Coillte Nature

 

If you recall, when you arrived on site you went into the woods higher up in Devils Glen

 

Triggered something a neighbour mentioned, so I went up there this week and there does
seem to have been extensive felling

 

Is there any way to find out if this felling is licensed ?  

It does not appear on the Viewer
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Regards

 

 

 

Disclaimer:

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine 

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is
designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information
may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of
this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part
of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete all copies of this email from your computer system(s). 

An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara 

Tá an t-eolas sa ríomhphost seo, agus in aon cheangaltáin leis, faoi rún agus tá sé dírithe
ar an bhfaighteoir/na faighteoirí beartaithe amháin agus níor cheart ach dóibh siúd é a
úsáid. D’fhéadfadh an t-eolas seo a bheith faoi réir pribhléid dhlíthiúil agus ghairmiúil.
Mura tusa faighteoir beartaithe an ríomhphoist seo, níor cheart duit an teachtaireacht seo,
nó aon chuid di, a úsáid, a nochtadh, a chóipeáil, a dháileadh nó a choinneáil. Má fuair tú
an ríomhphost seo go hearráideach, cuir an seoltóir ar an eolas láithreach agus scrios
gach cóip den ríomhphost seo ó chóra(i)s do ríomhaire, le do thoil.




